



320 South Griggs Street
St. Paul, MN 55105
www.macgrove.org

651-695-4000
mgcc@macgrove.org

October 10th, 2025

Re: 2115 Summit Ave. University of Saint Thomas, doing business as University of Saint Thomas

License Number: 20110002908

Dear Department of Safety and Inspections (DSI),

On October 9th, 2025, the Macalester-Groveland Community Council received a Revised License Application for 2115 Summit Ave., University of Saint Thomas Adding Liquor On Sale – Sunday and Entertainment (B) licenses to the existing Liquor On Sale - 291 or more Seats License and to modify the existing liquor service area. Areas on the enclosed map are to be the liquor service area.

On October 10th, 2025, the Macalester-Groveland Community Council Board of Directors held a meeting regarding the property located at 2115 Summit Ave., University of Saint Thomas. A vote was taken: 14 Aye 2 Nay 1 Abstain. The MGCC Board of Directors moves to support: UST Entertainment B/Sunday License Application – UST agrees that service and consumption of alcohol will only be allowed within the areas outlined on the UST Campus Liquor License

Respectfully submitted,

A handwritten signature in blue ink that reads "Laura Wallace".

Laura Wallace
Executive Director
Macalester-Groveland Community Council

Michael Moore
Housing and Land Use Committee Chair
Macalester-Groveland Community Council

Cameron Cole
Board President
Macalester-Groveland Community Council

VIA EMAIL

CC: Jerome Benner